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bmitchell@piaba.org

From: Nebraska Mandatory Continuing Legal Education <nsc.mcle@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 3:27 PM
To: bmitchell@piaba.org
Subject: CLE Class Status Change

CLE Activity Status Change Notification  
   

Thank you for applying for approval of the continuing legal education(CLE) activity described below. 
This activity has been approved for credit. The on-line MCLE system must be used to report 
attendance at this event.  

   

Activity Information  

Program Name: 2023 PIABA 
Annual Meeting 

Sponsor: PIABA 

Start Date: 10/24/2023 

End Date: 10/27/2023 

City: Colorado Springs 

Class Type: Regular/Traditional 

Total CLE Hours Approved: 16.5 (If you 
submitted this for 
Professional 
Responsibility 
credits, those are 
approved only as 
shown below) 

Professional Responsibility Hours Approved: 5.5 

Activity Number: 254314 

   

   

Please contact the Commission office if you have questions. nsc.mcle@nebraska.gov or call 531-
510-3641 

 

 


